
Built in 1811 by Deacon Jonathan Bond, Sr, it was the second store in the Town 
of Boylston.  Originally it operated as the Bond Corner Store.  George Reed 
Hastings purchased and expanded the store by adding a new store front, as well 
as large grain sheds.  He was the owner/operator of this General Store in 
Boylston Center from 1888-1912. After his death in 1912, his son, George A. 
Hastings continued operating the store until 1915.  The original structure 
burned in 1929 and was rebuilt. This building now has residences on the upper 
floors and the quaint interior of the first floor serves Boylston’s townspeople as 
a restaurant called the Boylston Deli.   
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